Daliana Coban

Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited TORONTO
14 Carlton Street | Toronto, Ontario, M5B 1K5 HYD Ro

Visit us at:

Email:

via Requlatory Electronic Submission System (RESS)

April 18, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:

OEB File No. EB-2023-0195, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”)
2025-2029 Custom Rate Application for Electricity Distribution Rates and Charges —

Technical Conference Day 5 and Incremental Corrections for Days 1, 2 and 4

Toronto Hydro has reviewed the transcript from Day 5 (April 12, 2024) of the Technical Conference and

requests for the transcript to be corrected for the following errors:

Undertaking JT5.34 in the Undertakings List and on Page 78, Line 23: “aloternative models”
should read “alternative models”

Page 5, Line 12: “they were” should read “there were”

Page 17, Line 20: “legacy ECA” should read “legacy CCA”

Page 19, Line 23: “custom IR period” should read “custom IR periods”

Page 25, Line 4: “E-analysis” should read “GA analysis”

Page 27, Line 6: “DEAsS” should read “DVAs”

Page 27, Line 18: “in alliance” should read “in alignment”

Page 40, Line 22 and 27; Page 41, Line 8, Line 15, 22, 24; Page 43, Line 7; Page 44, Line 17 and
23; Page 45, Line 3; Page 72, lines, 24, 25, 26, and 27; Page 73, Line 3 and 5: “LRMVA” should
read “LRAMVA”

Page 45, Line 3: “Minister of Energy” should read “Ministry of Energy”

Page 53, Line 2: “MWS PIM” should read “NWS PIM”

Page 54, Line 6: “To we can take that away” should read “So we can take that away”

Page 80, Line 25: “forest station” should read “forestation”

[

Page 85, Line 9: “the urban congestion variables' should read “the urban congestion
variable’s”

Page 93, Line 15: “all the CIRs in price caps” should read “all the CIRs and price caps”


http://www.torontohydro.com/
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e Page 100, Line 24: “Hydro One” should read “Toronto Hydro”

Toronto Hydro also identified the following error to the transcript from Day 1 (April 8,) and Day 2 (April
9, 2024) and Day 4 (April 11) further to its letters on April 9, 10, and 12 2024 and requests it be
corrected:

e Day 1 (April 8, 2024)

o Page 109, Line 23: “blanking” should read “balancing”
o Page 127, Line 18: “Media in” should read “medium and”
o Page 136, Line 27: “base and” should read “Basin”

e Day 2 (April 9, 2024)

o Page 111, Line 18: “works” should read “worst”
o Page 111, Line 20: “controls” should read “patrols”
o Page 161, Lines 23, 24 and Page 162, Line 22: “Concentric” should read “Kinectrics”

o Day4 (April 11, 2024)

Page 2, Line 2: “W” should read “2W”

Page 14, Line 21: “looked” should read “locked”

Page 47, Line 23: “a part of the prefile” should read “as part of the pre-filed”
Page 151, Line 20: “and” should be replaced with: “but | can talk”

Page 157, Line 2: “at all” should be removed.

Page 157, Line 26: “lately” should read “rightfully”
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Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

D aI i an a Digitally signed by Daliana Coban

DN: cn=Daliana Coban, c=CA,
email=dcoban@torontohydro.com

CO ban Date: 2024.04.18 18:04:08 -0400"

Daliana Coban
Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited

Cc: Charles Keizer and Arlen Sternberg, Torys LLP; all intervenors
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